UNITED ASIAN SERVICES OF WISCONSIN, INC.
2132 Fordem Avenue, Madison, WI 53704
Phone: (608} 256-6400 Fax: {608} 256-6501

Serving Refugees, Immigrants, and Southeast Asian populations since 1985

August 23, 2010

Responses to CSC Agency Question Log-Youth:
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This is a new proposed program.

5 days a week

We estimated that it will be about 30 hours week

Our proposed program would an on-going. However, certain activities, such as financial
education, mentor with professionals, summer activities, leadership training, will have set
beginning and end dates.

[ am not sure what the word “complete” the program is related to. Our proposed program
wants to work with about 30 youths and we hope to have at least 20 youth completed the
program. This completion will be measured by number of attendant hours, progress in
job search and being employed, and overall satisfactorily accomplishment.

With the current bad job market, our optimistic goal is place about 15 youths in
employment. While we may not be able to place more youth in employment, we hope
our overall youth career opportunity and leadership trainings will allow the youth to be

-more effective in future job opportunity.

We encountered the budget worksheets in the épplication. ‘Maybe, our budget shows cut
of working hours. If our proposed funding is awarded, we do not intend to cut hours.

Sincerely,

Koua Vang, Executive Director




